From:

Sent: 15 April 2024 10:26
To: Planning
Subject: Fwd: Oxford United stadium at the triangle Kidlington

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open a®achments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Re 24/00539/F

> Dear planning O e cers,

Apologies sent this iniealy incomplete

>

> | am wrieng to express my deep concerns about the above proposed development. | have a number of serious
issues about this development.

>

> The provision for parking is dangerously inadequate. | go to watch Oxford United play and have done so since the
1960s but the proposed locaeon is totally unsuitable for both home and away fans. Parking several thousand cars
will cause chaos.

>

> The above problem will lead to more tra ¢ c congeseon in an already very congested area. It is notable that the
proposed footbridge is a separate applica®on which means that it may not go ahead at all.

>

> This extra development plan seems to fall outside of the local development plan which is another serious concern.

There are other issues but | have focused on what | believe to be the biggest.

Kind regards






